

## Contact

montycreativez@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/montychris  
(LinkedIn)

## Top Skills

Copywriting

Project Management

Talent Developer

## Certifications

A.I. Mastery Certification

# Christopher Montgomery

See portfolio available at ChristopherWestinMontgomery.com  
Director of Community Marketing - Talent Acquisition - Education  
Systems -Events - Musician

Tucson, Arizona, United States

## Summary

10+ Years in Education Marketing, and Education Events

5+ Years in Hospitality Management

2+ Years in Talent Recruiting (Education)

14+ Years in Media Production and Cinematography

Active Member of SAACA (Southern Arizona Arts & Cultural  
Alliance)

Singer/Songwriter/Music Production

Community Leader

Home Improvement

Country Adventurer

Investor

Life-long Learner

Beach and Forest Lover

Music Enthusiast

"People First, Then Systems"

---

## Experience

Hermosa Montessori School

18 years 8 months

Director of Marketing - Talent Acquisition, Community Outreach,  
Systems Development

May 2023 - Present (3 years)

Tucson, Arizona, United States

Vice Principal

June 2021 - August 2023 (2 years 3 months)

Tucson, Arizona, United States

## Engagement Director

September 2007 - February 2022 (14 years 6 months)

Started with Hermosa as a media consultant and part time teacher. After some years off to pursue management in the hospitality industry, I returned to Hermosa as Social Media and Communications Manager as well as part-time music teacher.

## Consultant

G-Suite for Education Specialist

March 2017 - July 2022 (5 years 5 months)

Arizona, United States

- Parent engagement platforms
- Enrollment marketing and practices
- Event management
- Technical Assistance
- To provide educational platform support to community members of all types (parents, teachers, staff, students)
- Content Curation
- Media Buyer
- Webpage Development
- Project Management
- Systems Coordinator

## Self Employed

Teacher of Music

April 2012 - February 2022 (9 years 11 months)

Teach subjects such as:

Guitar

Bass

Keys

Vocals

Drums

Production

Stage Presence

Music Appreciation

## VIDEOGRAPHY

Dubmont Productions Business Owner

May 2009 - February 2022 (12 years 10 months)

-Videography and Media Services

-Post-Production

-1000's of Clients Served (Corporate, Private, & Public Sectors)

-Data Information Services

-Social Media Platform Development

-Applications Development

-Social Media Management Systems

-Business systems management

-Consultation

## School of Rock

Teacher and Business Co-Manager

September 2017 - January 2019 (1 year 5 months)

Tucson, Arizona, United States

Music teacher for ages 5-15 as Schoolhouse of Rock in Tucson Arizona.

## Starwood Hotels & Resorts Worldwide, Inc.

Sales Marketing Manager

September 2012 - November 2016 (4 years 3 months)

Hospitality Industry - Hotel Operations & Sales

Best Western

Starwood - Aloft

Island Hospitality

---

## Education

Pima Community College

Associate of Arts and Sciences - AAS, Media Arts and Film · (2008 - 2010)

Google Creative Campus

Google For Education Certified Specialist, Education Systems and  
Platforms · (March 2016)

North American Montessori Center

Early Education Certification, Montessori Teacher Education